Richard Hicks

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 8:29 AM

To: Richard Hicks; Tina Lee

Subject: [EXTERNAL]Fwd: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email has been received from outside of CMI - Use caution before clicking on links,
opening attachments, or responding.

Rick,
See below for update from UEP on boiler ETA.

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Stan Justice <Stan@uepsales.com>

Date: Thu, May 19, 2022 at 2:27 PM

Subject: RE: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application
To: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Cc: Amanda Smith <amanda@uepsales.com>

Lindsay,

The only 2 in stock are different a controls platform. The two we had in CA have unfortunately been sold. | will reach out
to the factory to see if there’s anything we can do to improve on the current ship date.

Stan Justice

Mechanical Sales Manager

1610 Professional Blvd., Suite K | Crofton, MD 21114
0 443 741 1855 X120 | C 443 857 4445

www.uepsales.com

UelP

"_UNITED ENERGY PRODUCTS

Follow Us On LinkedIn



From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 12:12 PM

To: Stan Justice <Stan@uepsales.com>

Subject: Fwd: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hey Stan,

We got word from Amanda that the boilers won't ship until August. Would you be able to confirm that the (2) in
California MD are no longer?

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Amanda Smith <amanda@uepsales.com>
Date: Wed, May 18, 2022 at 10:16 AM

Subject: RE: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application
To: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>

Lindsay,

| actually JUST received a ship date of 8/5/2022

| will let you know if anything changes.

Amanda Smith

Inside Sales

C 443 218 6505



From: Amanda Smith

Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 10:15 AM

To: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Subject: RE: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application

Hi Lindsay,

Absolutely, | will send you the estimated ship date / tracking when the factory sends it.

Thank you,

Amanda Smith
Inside Sales

C 443 218 6505

From: Lindsay Ruby <lindsay@sandsmidatlantic.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 9:39 AM

To: Amanda Smith <amanda@uepsales.com>
Subject: Re: S&S Mechanical ~ Credit Application

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Hey Amanda,

Would you be able to send me tracking when available? | want to make sure | schedule to have someone at the shop to
accept the delivery.



